
RFP 05062021 VISUAL ART PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND RESOURCES 

Questions and Answers 

1 How many visual art teachers does Shelby County Schools have? 

A. 180 Visual Art teachers 

 

2     What date will Shelby County Schools review RFP 050621LP Visual Art Professional Development and 

Resources?  

A. Per the RFP Schedule on page 4 of the RFP document the RFP responses are due May 6th @ 

2:00pm, CST at which time the responses will be opened and reviewed. 

 

3 Does this RFP require board approval? 

A. YES 

 

4 What date will Shelby County Schools award RFP 050621LP Visual Art Professional Development to the 

selected vendor? 

A. After scheduled vendor presentations are complete and extensive review and evaluation of all 

proposals submitted for these services, the evaluation committee will make a recommendation. 

 

5 What date will Shelby County Schools go live with the awarded vendor? 

A. Once the recommendation has been made by the evaluation committee a Letter of Intent to award 

will be sent to the responding vendors. 

 

6 Would Shelby County Schools consider purchasing multi-years upfront for a price concession? 

A. Please reference Page 4 of the RFP document, section 2.0 Term of Agreement. 

 

7 Is tab E of the proposal supposed to address the major requirements outlined in Part V: Scope of Services (pg 

14)? What are we expected to respond to from Part 1: Scope of Work (pg 3)? Referencing page 10 of the RFP. 

A. Tab E - Please refer to Page 10: The Vendor shall address each major requirement of Part 1 

(Scope of Work) (separated by tabs if substantial). 

2nd question: Focus your response using the Proposal Format on page 9 based on the Scope of 

Work as presented on page 14.  

8 Are we required to have a consultant who is 100% dedicated to Shelby County Schools, or is it acceptable for 

the account to be managed by a single consultant who is available to Shelby County Schools on-

demand? Referencing page 15 of the RFP. 

  A.  The consultant does not need to be 100% dedicated to SCS but does need to be available on  

       demand. 

 

9 In addition to current reporting, what is Shelby County Schools requiring to meet the needs of Teacher 

Progress Reporting? Referencing page 16 of the RFP. 

A. Teacher should be able to view all courses complete or in progress. Teacher should be able to 

"bookmark" curriculum content. District should be able to view courses complete by individual 

teacher. 

 

10 In addition to current reporting, what is Shelby County Schools requiring to meet the needs of ‘School Level’ 

progress reporting? Referencing page 17 of the RFP. 

A.  School level reporting would become helpful when there are multiple art teachers in one school. 

 

11 Shelby County Schools has a dedicated School Success Manager available to support the Shelby County 

Schools' team of teachers and administrators. Is this what is referred to as “Daily Implementation District 

Support”? Referencing page 16 of the RFP. 

A. That would be included as a manager expectation in the role.  

 

12 What ‘user types’ are expected to be defined? Referencing page 17 of the RFP. 

A. District users include but are not limited to: SCS central office staff (instructional advisor, 

humanities manager), and teachers.  


